
Message 

From: Recruitment [Recruitment@alderhey.nhs.uk] 
Sent: 09/12/2016. 11:22:33 
To: i Doctor U L Doctor U I&S . — 
Subject: RE: Theatre observation - Honorary proforma 

Hi! Doctor U 

Lucy would not need a honorary contract but we can issue her with a letter of access, I will contact Countess of Chester 
and ask them to confirm Lucy's Pre-employment checks. Once they have confirm I will let you know if we need to apply 
for any outstanding checks ie DBS. 

Many thanks 

From: Doctor U
Sent: 08 December 2016 16:50 
To: Recruitment 
Subject: RE: Theatre observation - Honorary proforma 

Hi 
Yes, Lucy Letby is a Neonatal Intensive Care Unit nurse from the Countess of Chester, she is using the theatre 
observation to build up part of her PDP, it will just be observation in theatre, most likely 2-3 days in Jan Feb 2017 

Doctor U 

From: Recruitment 
Sent: 08 December 2016 14:44 
To:L___Doctor U _ _ 

Subject: RE: Theatre observation - Honorary proforma 

Hi: Doctor U 

Will the person in question be observing only, if yes how long will it be for. 

Many thanks 

L. 

From:E. iss , • 
Sent: 08 December 2016 14:13 
To:I Doctor 11-1; I&S 
Cc: Recruitment 
Subject: RE: Theatre observation - Honorary proforma 

Hi: Doctor U 

Yes this is correct. I am sending your email to the recruitment team as they are now processing the honorary proformas. 

Girls can you help:Doctoru:organised an honorary proforma please. 

I NQ0107841_0001 


